## **Aberedw Community Council**

Minutes of the Meeting of the Community Council held on the 20th January 2020 at 7.00pm in The Church Hall, Aberedw.

Present Cllrs R Samuel, Mr P Hope, Mr G Jones (Acting as Clerk), Miss C Morris, Mr S Coe (In Chair), Mr A Lewis

**Apologies: Cllr R Samuel** 

In Attendance County Councillor M McKenzie and 1 Member of the Community

- 1. Minutes of Meeting held on 30th September 2019 were read and approved as a correct record.
- 2. Matters Arising from last meeting
  - a. Cllr Jones and Lewis has not yet taken the acti
- 3. Membership The Clerk informed members that he had approached Mrs S Bevan re the vacancy, but she had declined the council's offer. It was agreed that the clerk should approach Mrs S Bridgewater.

## 4. Planning Issues

- a. Upper Blaenmilo The clerk informed members that the application had been withdrawn by the applicants
- b. Cwmfilo, Rhulen The clerk informed members that he had responded in support to the proposal to link the farm house and adjacent barn and to convert the barn area into dwelling space.
- c. Great House Farm, Llandeilo Graban members noted the proposal for the development of 3 camping pods on the farm, it was agreed no comment should be made.
- d. Other The clerk informed members that he had signed a petition on behalf of the council requesting Powys CC to publish all comments made in respect of a planning application on the Powys CC website

## 5. Correspondence

- a. 2020-21 precept Form form received and returned requesting a precept level of £900 as agreed at the last meeting.
- b. Consultation on Community Health Councils the clerk informed members that he had completed an online questionnaire re the work of the Community Health Councils in Wales and our priorities, access to local service in a timely manner.
- Builth Wells and District Adult Support clerk responded to communication from Powys CC and asked to be kept informed of any developments,

- d. Telephone Box the clerk has registered the Community Councils interest in taking over the phone box in the village, he has subsequently been informed that BT will not be removing the Telephone Box.
- e. The clerk informed members that he had received information in respect to proposals for "Powys pride" activities to be held in Llandrindod Wells on the 27th June.
- f. Toilets on Groe, Builth Wells Cllr McKenzie raised the issue of funding for the running of the toilets on the Groe, currently under the control of the Town Council. Members noted the concerns over the costs of running the toilets in Builth during events such as the Royal Welsh Show. It was felt that the business in Llanelwedd and Builth who benefit from the show should be asked to contribute to the costs.
- g. VE Day 8<sup>th</sup> May 2020 Following a discussion it was agreed that the community council would contribute to any activity undertaken in the village in respect of the 75<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the ending of the Second World War.
- h. Buckingham Palace Garden Party Draw The clerk informed members that he had, following a discussion with the chair, entered the chairs name into a draw to be a representative of a town or community council at a Garden Party at Buckingham Palace in May 2020.
- i. The clerk informed members that Powys CC has today commenced a 6 week consultation on three sets of supplementary planning guidance in respect to:
  - i. Archaeology
  - ii. The Historic Environment
  - iii. Land Drainage and Flooding
- j. The clerk informed members that he attended a meeting on the 13<sup>th</sup> December in respect to the provision of Education services in the county.

## 6. Finance Issues

- a. The balance in the accounts currently stands at £4,711.
- 7. Any other business.
  - a. Trees,
  - b. The condition of the road from Aberedw to Upper Blaemilo and in particular by the Rhysgog turn.
  - c. Potholes on the road down from Rhulen to Llanbadarn y Garreg.
  - d. Condition of the road through the village in need of being swept.
- 8. Members noted the date of the next meeting as Monday 23rd March 2020 at 7.00pm